Hi Martin

Can you let me know by email if | am going to still have insurance as from the 27/11/2013 please, | got a letter
saying my insurance will be closed from the 27/11/2013, and | cannot see the reason for this as | have done
nothing wrong.

Many Thanks

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2013 13:57

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com’

Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear martin

After a next call and talking to oily he asked me to send over the receipt of me buying the van please see
attached scan. | am waiting for the new logbook to come from DVLA.

Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2013 13:07

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Martin

Today the 15/11/13 | made a call to be able to speak to you with regard to what happened yesterday the
14/11/2013 with the police. | have talked to Qilly today and he asked me to write this email to you as they are
thinking of closing my insurance policy.

Yesterday | went for a meeting with the owner of a night club for a future job position the meeting was set for
14.00 hours..

| drove down for my meeting and got there at around 13.00 hours there were some police at the road side doing
stops on cars etc, as | drove pass and pulled over to park by the night club, my friend who was with me got out
of the van to get some drinks and food while | waited in the van, as | got to the club early for my meeting.

The police that were doing the stops came up to me, they told me they wanted to do some checks on the van |
was sitting in, | asked why and they told me under the road traffic act.

| then passed the police my insurance policy for them to go over, the police officer also asked me why | had
stopped there.

| explained to him | had a meeting in the night club that we were outside, as it was due to open to the public in 1
month time to secure my future position there. While | was there | was also planning on asking if there were any
painting jobs, | explained all this to the police officer | was talking to.

The police looked inside the van and clearly saw it was empty and that there was also no signs on the van
showing it to be a company van. But the police officer was still unhappy. He talked to yourselves as the
insurance company on the phone and was told | was not insured, at what point | called you myself as my
insurance company as | knew | was insured. | explained the situation to yourselves to be told | was covered for
commuting to work, social and domestic, as well as motor trade, but not for carriage of goods for a company,
which did not matter as my van was empty and still is whilst being in the police impound.

| am putting in a complaint to the independent complaints commission in regards to the unlawful seizure of my
vehicle.
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